
PZHAC MEETING 
AGENDA 

MAY 17, 2021 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, MAY 17, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M.. TO JOIN 
THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II.ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion
unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion.
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting and Work Session of MAY 3, 2021.
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS

Zoning Permit:
1. Case 061216 – 1815 West Boutz Road, submitted by Eloy Zubia Roofing for Patricia Ramirez; a request for a

zoning permit to repair and reroof a weather damaged garage at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC)
2. Case 061217 – 2501 Calle del Norte, submitted by Neri Frietze; a request for a zoning permit to allow concrete

pavers to be overlaid on a small porch at the rear of the dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic
Residential (HR)

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
C. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 

B. DECISIONS:
Zoning Permits
1. Case 061099– 23230 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Martha Liefeld; a request for a zoning permit to allow

the installation of coyote fences and a stucco wall around a property at this address. Zoned: Historical
Residential (HR)

2. Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph
Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114
square foot property at this location, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)

3. Case 061213 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to install a gazebo type shade
structure on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)

4. Case 061214 - 2355 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Buddy Ritter for the “Double Eagle Restaurant;" a
request for a zoning permit to allow a retracting cloth awning to be installed over the entrance walkway to the
Double Eagle Restaurant.  Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC)

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


Business Permit 
6. Permit 0878 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Juan Albert for “Rincon de Mesilla”; a request for a

license to allow the applicant to operate a coffee and gift shop in a commercial building at this address. Zoned:
Historic Commercial (HC).

VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS

VII. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE 
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.
Posted on 5/13/2021 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Avenida de Mesilla
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian.

Sign Permit 

1. Case 061215 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Juan Albert for “Rincon de Mesilla”; a request for a
 sign permit to allow a twelve square foot (3 foot by 4 foot) metal sign to be installed next to a sign for 
another tenant located on the property. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC).



PZHAC 
MAY 17, 2021 

REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 
MINUTES 

[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 



 

 

 
                                                                
                                                                                                  
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION & MEETING 

MINUTES 
MAY 3, 2021 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, MAY 3, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
A. Submitted by William B. McIlvaine; a request to discuss plans to repair and repaint the stucco and roof on a secondary 

dwelling to match the primary dwelling at 2685 Calle de Parian. (Case 061208) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the 
applicant to change the appearance of the secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling on the property. 
Commissioner Nevarez was concerned with the proposed color and the fact an example was not provided in the 
packet. Staff explained that the color to be used is to be the same as the existing color on the main dwelling, and 
that the color of the main dwelling was approved by the PZHAC in 2019. There were no other issues. 
 

B. Submitted by Ralph Lucero; a request for two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at the NE 
Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur. (Case 061210) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the 
applicant to build two dwelling units on this property, and that the property met all the requirements of MTC 18.35 
for development density, including lot size and number of dwellings. Commission Chair Lucero and Commissioner 
Nevarez were both concerned that development of this property would result in too much development for the area, 
especially since neighboring properties owned by members of the same family could be developed to create a 
subdivision without having to go through the subdivision process. (Staff explained that the neighboring properties 
had already been developed and that any new development would have to meet the density requirements of MTC 
18.35 which was amended in 2020.) Commission Chair Lucero also stated that she would like to see something 
from the Town Public Works department showing that water and sewer service is available to the property. There 
was no further discussion.  
  

C.  Submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to discuss plans to install a gazebo type shade structure on a residential 
property at 2391 Calle de Parian. (Case 061213) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the 
applicant to install a shade structure in the front yard of this property, and that a photo of the property with 
dimensions was provided by the applicant to show where the structure would be located. Commissioner Salas was 
concerned with the number of structures on the property (there are only two – a dwelling and a workshop, plus a 
small tool shed. This meets the density requirements of MTC 18.35.) Commissioner Nevarez was concerned with 
the location of the shade structure and stated that the Code requires a regular site plan.  There was no other 
discussion.  
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE 
WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 
603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

Commission Chair Lucero and Commissioners Houston, Nevarez and Salas were present.  There was a quorum. 
Other attendees:  

Larry Shannon (Mesilla Staff), Tom Maese (Chief Inspector-CID), William McIlvaine (Applicant – Case 
061208), Anthony Lucero (Rep. for applicant – Case 061210), Cesar Huizar (Applicant – Case 061212), Aleph 
Medina (Contractor for Casa Blanka, Case 061212), Shane Umphress (Designer for Casa Blaka, Case 061212), 
Jon Strain (Applicant – Case 061209) and Susan Krueger (Resident) 



 

 

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Cases 061210 and 061213 were removed from the agenda to allow the applicants to provide additional information 
to the PZHAC. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Agenda as amended, seconded by 
Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by the PZHAC by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved as amended by the PZHAC by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting of APRIL 19 and APRIL 23, 2021. 

Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS  
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061203 - 2210 Calle de Parian, submitted by Teresa Sanchez for Tibercio Frietz, LLC; a request for a zoning 

permit to repair canales and reroof a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

2. Case 061204 - 2220 Calle de Parian, submitted by Teresa Sanchez for T.R. Frietz, LLC; a request to replace an 
existing air conditioner and furnace with a new air conditioner and furnace in a commercial building at this 
address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

3. Case 061207 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
reroof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

4. Case 061211 – 2640 Calle del Oeste, submitted by Gilbert Madrid; a request for a zoning permit to repair minor 
damage and cracks and paint the repairs to match the rest of the wall. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 
Staff received one e-mail from Susan Krueger concerning Case 061212. This was read into the record. (A copy 
of this e-mail is attached to the end of these minutes.)  

 
B. DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 061208 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by William B. McIlvaine, a request for a zoning permit to repair 

and repaint the stucco and roof on a secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session.) 
Staff gave a brief description of the case, explaining that the case had been discussed during the Work 
Session. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Salas, 
and the motion was APPROVED by the PZHAC by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

2. Case 061209– 1780 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Jon Strain, a request to construct for a shade shelter for 
horses on the property. Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the 
applicant to provide a shade shelter for horses kept on the property and that the shade shelter was required 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

by the Code.  There were no issues. Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and the motion was APPROVED by the PZHAC by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

3. Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph 
Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 
square foot property at this location, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work 
Session.) 
This case was removed from the agenda at the request of the PZHAC. 
 

4. Case 061212– 1755 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by Blanca Huisar for Casa Blanka; a request for approval of 
a site plan and elevations for a commercial development on this property. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the 
applicant to obtain final approval of the site plan for the property so he could proceed with providing final 
drawings necessary for obtaining the required building permits for the business. Tom Maese (Cid Inspector) 
stated that the parking shown is adequate, and that the final plans will need to be stamped by a licensed 
architect or engineer.  There were no issues. Commissioner Salas made a motion to approve the site plans, 
seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and the motion was APPROVED by the PZHAC by a vote of 4 – 0. 
 

5. Case 061213 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to install a gazebo type shade 
structure on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This case was heard 
during the Work Session.) 
This case was removed from the agenda at the request of the PZHAC. 

 
 

VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
Commissioner Nevarez expressed concern that the clear-sight-triangle issue at the SE corner of Calle de Guadalupe 
and Calle del Sur had not been corrected when the property owner at that property had not fixed the problem when 
a portion of the wall was repaired. 
  

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

NOTICE 
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
Posted on 4/29/2021 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de 
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Avenida de Mesilla  
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

 



 

PUBLIC INPUT - MAY 3, 2021 PZHAC MEETING 
 
 
Reference: Case 061202, 1755 Tierra de Mesilla, Casa Blanka.   5/3/2021, comments submitted by Susan Krueger 

Section 18.45.040, “Development standards in the C-Commercial Zone,” provides the specific requirements for 
development of this property.   Somehow, PZHAC member comments in the past regarding the lack of development 
guidelines for the Mercado, have failed to recognize this section, in spite of the fact that staff has used this section in 
preparing “staff analysis” materials for this property.    Perhaps I have missed something along the way and for some 
reason Section 18.45.040 no longer applies to the Mercado area.  If this is so, then what development guidelines are 
now in place?   
 
What I can recall about the Mercado development is the following, in a shortened version:  
The original zoning of what is now the Mercado was agriculture, farmed by the Alvarez family.  That zoning was changed 
by the Town to general commercial with development standards worked out and adopted in Ordinance 94-06.   

The first building in the Mercado was the Meson de Mesilla and the property owners requested a zone change to 
historical commercial, which went through the process and was granted.  Mr. Benjamin Boldt had purchased the 
Mercado land and although he did not request that it all be rezoned to historical commercial, he did request that 
development in the C-Commercial  Zone, the zoning for the Mercado, adhere to a set of requirements that included, for 
example, section 18.45.040 J.  “Architectural Style and Design Standards.”   Further, each of the structures built in the 
Mercado after the Meson de Mesilla, have adhered to this section of the town Code which can be confirmed by a review 
of the building permits.   
 
In support of the concern to preserve the history of Mesilla, please don’t let this property slip by.                    Mn   

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
MAY 17, 2021 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 

 
 

  



 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/17/2021] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061216 – 1815 West Boutz Road, submitted by Eloy Zubia Roofing for Patricia Ramirez; a request for a zoning permit 
to repair and reroof a weather damaged garage at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to repair a roof on an accessory building at this address. This is a flat roof and cannot be 
seen from the ground. There will be no other work done on the structure. There will be no changes to the visual 
appearance of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 
  



5/12/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Ge
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 
01237 Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400396 
Parcel Number: 4006137336411 
Owner: RAMIREZ HECTOR R &
PATRICIA M 
Mail Address: 1815 W BOUTZ 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1815 W BOUTZ #1 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Dona Ana County, Bure

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400396&guest=true




 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 5/17/2021] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061217 – 2501 Calle del Norte, submitted by Neri Frietze; a request for a zoning permit to allow concrete pavers to be 
overlaid on a small parch at the rear of the dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to install a layer of pavers over a small concrete patio behind the dwelling at this address 
in order to raise the level of the patio without creating a drainage problem. The pavers will not be anchored down.  
There will be no other work done on the building. There will be no changes to the visual appearance of the 
property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
 
 
 
 

  



5/12/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Ge
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 
01237 Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400170 
Parcel Number: 4006137021459 
Owner: FRIETZE NERI G 
Mail Address: PO BOX 301 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2501 CALLE DEL
NORTE 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Dona Ana County, Bure

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400170&guest=true




 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
MAY 17, 2021 

 
DECISION ITEMS 

ZONING PERMITS 
 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/17/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Item: 
Case 061099– 23230 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Martha Liefeld; a request for a zoning permit to allow the installation 
of coyote fences and a stucco wall around a property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to remove a deteriorating low cinder block yard wall across the front of the property and replace 
it with an adobe wall that would extend to the property lines at the north and south of the property (see attached 
diagram). (The north property line borders an occupied property and the south property line borders Calle de Santiago.) 
The wall will be about five to six feet high with a wooden gate near the entrance to the dwelling, tapering to a height 
of three feet about thirty feet before either end of the wall, preserving the clear-sight-triangle at the north and south 
property lines.  

The north property line will have a six foot high coyote fence along its length from an existing wall on the west property 
line to a short adobe wall that is part of the proposed adobe wall on the east property line.  

The proposed adobe wall will extend along at least seventy feet of the south property line along Calle de Santiago. The 
wall will be three feet in height for at least thirty feet of its length in order to preserve the clear-sight-triangle at the 
Corner of Calle de Santiago and Calle de Picacho. The wall will then increase to six feet in height, and be continued as 
a coyote fence to the existing wall on the west property line. There will be two ten foot wide gates in the coyote fence 
to allow access to the rear of the property (see attached site diagram and diagrams of fences/walls.) 

The materials used for the fence and wall are materials that are allowed by the code for fences and walls that are in 
setbacks along roads in Town. It appears that clear-sight-triangle requirements will be met where there are existing 
streets or driveways, except for the two ten foot wide gates in the coyote fence along Calle de Santiago. Also, the 
vegetation near the corner of Calle de Santiago and Calle de Picacho will need to be trimmed to meet clear-sight-
triangle requirements. 

This case was reviewed by the Architectural Review Committee and the applicant was informed that a Right-of-Entry 
Agreement was needed with the property owner to the north. The applicant felt that this requirement was a violation of 
his property and other rights. The Architectural Review Committee determined that a legal opinion on this should be 
obtained by the Town, and the case was to be postponed until the legal opinion was obtained.  

The applicant felt that this could take an extended period of time and has requested that the case be heard anyway in 
order to obtain an opinion from the PZHAC that could be appealed if necessary. That is why the case is part of this 
packet.  

Estimated Cost: $4,000.00  

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed fence s and wall are consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative approval) shall be

reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The commission shall determine whether
the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If the request shall be determined to be
inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions especially affecting the building or structure
involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such application may be approved without substantial
detriment to the public welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title.

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider in addition
to this chapter:
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure;
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved;
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate surroundings;
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to:

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated;
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district.



5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 

18.33.060 Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character of a particular 
area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing structures together with their setting. 

A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for historically appropriate 
development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both new construction and alterations to 
existing structures. 

 
18.35.040 Development standards. 

D. Yards. For all new buildings, front, side and rear yard must be at least seven feet. 
1.  Any repairs of structures that have been legally built on a property line or new construction of fences shall 

require a right-of-entry agreement signed by all property owners of all applicable properties for construction 
and maintenance that is recorded in Dona Ana County records and filed with the town clerk; 

 
18.60.340 Wall, fence, or hedge. 

E. Walls or fences constructed within the front yard setback area facing a street within the H-R, H-C, R-1 zones must 
be built with the following materials only: stucco, brick, stone, wood, adobe and wrought iron. 
(The fence will be built of wood or adobe in the front setbacks.) 

G. No walls, fences, hedges or other obstructions may be placed near exits from driveways or parking areas which 
block a driver’s view of approaching traffic for a distance of 90 feet in both directions. The following explanations 
will further define this unobstructed view (also, see illustrations in Appendix C): 
1. The driver’s eye level may be from three to eight feet above the driveway’s surface and located as far as 10 feet 

back from the curb line or pavement edge. 
2. Those portions of approaching cars which are more than three feet above the roadbed must be within view of the 

exiting driver. 
(The fence will be three feet high from the intersection of Calle de Santiago and Calle de Picacho to a point 
thirty feet from the intersection in either direction.) 
 

 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building coyote fences and an adobe wall on this property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fences and wall will not be in violation of MTC 18.06, MTC 18.33, MTC 

18.35 or MTC 18.60 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fences and wall meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the zoning permit. 
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



5/12/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Ge
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 
01237 Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400228 
Parcel Number: 4006137154481 
Owner: LIEFELD MARTHA L 
Mail Address: PO BOX 634 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2320 CALLE DE
SANTIAGO 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Dona Ana County, Bure

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400228&guest=true










PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/17/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Item: 
Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph Lucero; a 
request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at this 
location, Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
 
Description of Request: 
The applicant would like to build two Pueblo style dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property that currently 
contains a small pecan grove. The units will each have 1,072 square feet of heated and cooled area, and 186 square 
feet of covered porches. The maximum height of the structures will be about twelve feet. According to the applicant, 
there will be no garages, although there will be room for three off-street parking spaces for each dwelling. (The 
original drawings indicated two spaces per dwelling.  The drawings have been changed by the applicant to show 
that the area available for parking will be enough for three or more spaces for each unit. (The applicant had been 
made aware the correct amount of required parking would need to be shown on the drawings provided to CID.)  
 
Each unit will be setback at least 15 feet from the front and rear property lines, and at least 28 feet from the side 
property lines (including Calle del Sur). A fence will run down the middle of the property between the two units. 
(This fence is not on a property line.) Water and sewer will be provided by the Town. 
 
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC at their Work-Session and Regular Meeting held on May 3, 
2021. The main issues that were discussed include the overall density of development that the proposal would 
create, especially since the neighboring properties were owned by family members and these two units could 
result in a subdivision-like development of the area, according to the PZHAC. Additionally, there were 
concerns with the availability of water and sewer services from the Town. A decision on the request was 
postponed by the PZHAC in order to allow the applicant to address these issues.  
 
According to the applicant’s representative (Anthony Lucero, who is also acting as general contractor for the 
applicant), the three properties to the east of the subject property are each owned by a different family 
member and are occupied by existing duplexes. These cannot be further developed or subdivided due to 
current regulations on the property. Further to the east is a 0.9 acre parcel owned by the applicant’s brother.  
This parcel could possibly be split through the summary subdivision process to allow a total of four dwellings, 
but this would need to be approved by the PZHAC and the BOT. Additionally, the PZHAC addressed the 
density issue in the Historic District in an amendment to MTC 18.35 passed last May that increased the size 
requirement for the development of property from 4000 square feet of property per dwelling to 8,000 square 
feet of property, and the maximum number of dwellings on a property was limited to two. (The subject 
property meets the development requirements of the amended code.) 
 
In response to the questions about the availability of water and sewer from the Town, the applicant’s 
representative spoke with Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director for the Town. He was told to fill out the 
necessary applications (attached) and service would be provided. (This was confirmed by Staff.) 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling will be is consistent with the following sections of 
the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If 
the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions 
especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such 
application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and without substantial 
derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 



B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider 
in addition to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 

18.33.060 Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character of 
a particular area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing structures 
together with their setting. 

A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for historically 
appropriate development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both new 
construction and alterations to existing structures. 

 
18.35.040 Development standards. 

A. Lot Area. Each lot or parcel to be developed in the H-R zone shall have a minimum of 80 feet of 
frontage on a public street and a minimum of 8,000 square feet of area. 

The lot has over 80 feet of frontage and is 16,114 square feet in size.  
  
B. Population Density. When lots or parcels in the H-R zone are to be developed to single-family or 

multiple single-family dwellings, each lot or parcel shall have sufficient area to provide 8,000 square 
feet of area for each family unit to be built. The maximum number of dwellings allowed on any 
property shall be two, providing density and parking requirements are met. A maximum of 40 percent 
impervious and 60 percent pervious shall be required unless otherwise noted by the development zone 
requirements of Chapter 18.33 MTC (Historic Preservation). 

The property has over 8,000 square feet per dwelling unit (16,114 square feet). Additionally, there will 
only be two dwelling units on the property, and these will meet density and parking requirements. 

 

Estimated Cost: $195,000.00  
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building two new dwellings on this property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwellings will not be in violation of MTC 18.06, MTC 18.33 or MTC 

18.35 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwellings meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT. 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions. 
• Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
• Reject the zoning permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
  

https://www.codepublishing.com/NM/Mesilla/#!/Mesilla18/Mesilla1833.html#18.33


5/12/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Ge
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 
01237 Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400610 
Parcel Number: 4006138255088 
Owner: LUCERO RALPH JR ATTN:
JULIE LUCERO 
Mail Address: PO BOX 753 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: CALLE SEGUNDA 
Acres: 0.37 

Maps Legend

Dona Ana County, Bure

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400610&guest=true


55



56





cynthia
Highlight

cynthia
Highlight







alucero5
Typewritten Text
2

alucero5
Typewritten Text
6

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
30x70

alucero5
Typewritten Text
Various



alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x

alucero5
Typewritten Text
x







53



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/17/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

 
Item: 
Case 061213 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to install a gazebo type shade structure on a 
residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Request: 
The Historical Residential (HR) zoning of the property requires 8,000 square feet of land for each property in the 
Historic Residential (HR) zoning district having one dwelling unit, according to MTC 18.35.040(B). This property 
is 14,810 square feet in size and contains only one dwelling unit, therefore it meets the size requirements of the 
Code for new structures.  
 
According to the applicant, the gazebo will be a store-bought kit that will be a square shade structure 11 feet by 11 
feet (121 square feet) in size. It will be set up over an existing concrete patio at the front of the property (see attached 
photo with dimensions). The gazebo will be eight feet from the front property line and will be about eleven high. In 
addition to meeting the required setbacks, the structure will not interfere with any clear-sight-triangles. Additionally, 
because the gazebo will be over an existing concrete patio, the proposed gazebo will not result in an increase in the 
impervious area on the property. 
 
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC at their Work-Session and Regular Meeting held on May 3, 
2021 and was postponed in order for the applicant to provide the PZHAC with a site plan showing the exact 
location of the gazebo on the property with respect to the dwelling on the property.  (The applicant had 
provided a photo of the property with dimensions added showing where the gazebo would be located, but this 
did not show the dwelling.) A site plan showing the necessary dimensions has now been provided and is 
included in this packet.) 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed gazebo will be is consistent with the following sections of the 
Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this 
title. If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall 
consider in addition to this chapter: 

1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 
 



 18.33.060 Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character of 
a particular area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing structures 
together with their setting. 

A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for historically 
appropriate development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both new 
construction and alterations to existing structures. 

 
18.35.040 Development standards. 

B. Population Density. When lots or parcels in the H-R zone are to be developed to single-family or 
multiple single-family dwellings, each lot or parcel shall have sufficient area to provide 8,000 square 
feet of area for each family unit to be built. The maximum number of dwellings allowed on any property 
shall be two, providing density and parking requirements are met. A maximum of 40 percent 
impervious and 60 percent pervious shall be required unless otherwise noted by the development zone 
requirements of Chapter 18.33 MTC (Historic Preservation). 

Estimated Cost: $1500.00  
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a gazebo on this property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed gazebo will not be in violation of MTC 18.06, MTC 18.33 or MTC 18.35 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed gazebo will meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT. 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions. 
• Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
• Reject the zoning permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 

  

https://www.codepublishing.com/NM/Mesilla/#!/Mesilla18/Mesilla1833.html#18.33


5/12/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Ge
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 
01237 Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400521 
Parcel Number: 4006138172012 
Owner: REYNOLDS ROBERT G &
ROSEMARIE 
Mail Address: PO BOX 1000 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2391 CALLE DE
PARIAN 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Dona Ana County, Bure

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400521&guest=true




It

:li:

ci}; -*
/,1 /

.,/
&_

I

!;'

}.
)
l

:,"a +.'

''. \. .'i''

ffF!, : -*t:r*:
'- ):

-+i

I

I

I

.1:

-r\i
t"

i, J',

: e*u
fu-

\
".->
{' 1

\s" ',

i \:

!:

{-}..

?p
t5\- r'i\

:\
:}'

--] :t" t" -*

a r::- ,:

:e
j'

:li '\'
\ '_" j

i)' r,

\) t'

: ./' *} 4'* .a \._ - j'* r{1
r: ---*\

\
='..-.

.l'

$









PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/17/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 

Item: 
Case 061214 – 2355 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Buddy Ritter for the "Double Eagle Restaurant"; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow a retracting cloth awning to be installed over the entrance walkway to the Double Eagle Restaurant.  
Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC) 

Description of Request: 
The purpose of the awning is to provide shade to waiting patrons of the restaurant. The awning will be located over the walkway 
at the north side of the restaurant between the wall of the restaurant and the wall along the parking area. The awning will 
consist of two overlapping 16 foot long awnings that will have final dimensions will of 13 feet 6 inches (the width of the 
walkway) by about 30 feet (the distance between the walkway gates and the entrance to the restaurant.)  

Since the walkway and the low wall alongside the parking area are actually on the adjacent property to the north that contains 
the parking lot and the walkway and this part of the adjacent property has been leased by the applicant or his predecessor for 
many years, permission for the awnings is required from the adjacent property owner. (This permission is attached.) This is 
not a right-of-entry form, but an actual legal agreement as part of the lease on the property that has been in place for years.   

Additionally, run-off from the awning should not be allowed to impact the top of the low wall in order to keep the wall from 
being damaged by the run-off. 

Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling will be is consistent with the following sections of 
the Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative

approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If
the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions
especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such
application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and without substantial
derogation of the intent and purposes of this title.

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider
in addition to this chapter:
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure;
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved;
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate
surroundings;

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to:
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated;
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district.

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town.

18.33.060 Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character of 
a particular area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing structures 
together with their setting. 

A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for historically
appropriate development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both new
construction and alterations to existing structures.



18.40.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit for erection, construction, modification of, moving or destruction which would 
affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or any other improvement affecting use or function must 
first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.5.C] 

Estimated Cost: $4,000.00 

Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.
• The proposed work consists of installing two overlapping awnings that will be 13.5 feet wide by a total of about 30 feet

long over a walkway to a restaurant at this address.
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed awning will not be in violation of MTC 18.06, MTC 18.33 or MTC 18.40
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed awning meet all applicable Code requirements.

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.
• Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information.
• Reject the zoning permit.

PZHAC ACTION: 



5/12/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Ge
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numbe  Enter Value: 
01237 Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400321 
Parcel Number: 4006137239434 
Owner: SANCHEZ ERIC L TRUSTEE 
Mail Address: PO BOX 32 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2337 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Dona Ana County, Bure

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400321&guest=true
















PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/17/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Item: 
Case 061215 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Juan Albert for “Rincon de Mesilla”; a request for a sign permit to 
allow a twelve square foot (3 foot by 4 foot) metal sign to be installed next to a sign for another tenant located on the property.  
Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC). 
 
Description of Request: 
The applicant would like to install a four foot long by three foot wide free standing sign nest to a similar sign for another 
tenant of the structure that is in a pole in front of the building (see attached photo). The building is about forty feet from 
the property line at this point, and the post for the sign appears to be adjacent to the property line. The bottom of the 
existing sign appears to be about seven feet from the ground. (The proposed sign may hang lower, but this part of the 
sign is over a garden area and does not have a walkway under it. 
 
The existing sign is on a sign post that has been on the property since before the current sign code requirements and 
has been used continuously as a sign post for businesses that have used the building.  Neither sign is over a walkway 
or other pedestrian area. 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed sign will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 

18.06.110 Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission - Review of applications 
within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 

A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative 
approval) shall be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The 
commission shall determine whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this 
title. If the request shall be determined to be inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to 
conditions especially affecting the building or structure involved, but not affecting the historical district 
generally, such application may be approved without substantial detriment to the public welfare and 
without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall 
consider in addition to this chapter: 

1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate 
surroundings;  

4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 
a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 

 18.33.060 Historic Preservation - Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character of 
a particular area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing structures 
together with their setting. 

B. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for historically 
appropriate development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both new 
construction and alterations to existing structures. 
 

18.40.030 Historical Commercia Zone - Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit for erection, construction, modification of, moving or destruction which 
would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or any other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.5.C] 

 



18.65.160 Signs - Freestanding signs. 
A. A freestanding sign (ground-based or post) may be permitted where a business establishment is set

back from a street alignment of building facades more than 10 feet. A business establishment thus set
back, in addition to the signs permitted upon the building itself, may maintain a freestanding sign of
not more than 15 square feet in area including the frame but not the supports, and such sign must relate
to the conduct of the business within. If a building has an unencumbered front setback of at least 25
feet, a two-face freestanding sign with a maximum of 15 square feet of area on each face, sign
dimensions no greater than six feet in any dimension will be permitted; provided, it relates to the
business conducted on the premises. (The building is setback from the street at least 25 feet.)

B. The bottom of freestanding signs supported by posts, which are not within two feet of the ground shall
not be less than seven feet above the ground level.

C. For freestanding ground-based signs, the wall of a freestanding ground-based sign shall have a
maximum square footage of 15 square feet for the Historical Commercial (H-C) zone and 25 square
feet for the General Commercial (GC) zone. The height of a ground-based sign will be no more than
four feet high. The ground-based signs shall also be required to have building permits for the structure
complying with any building code requirements, clear sight triangle requirements or any other
applicable codes or regulations. (Based on the description provided here, the proposed sign is not
a ground-based sign.)

D. All freestanding signs with posts shall be securely constructed and erected upon posts extending at
least three feet below the surface of the ground. All wood post parts below ground level shall be
treated to protect them from moisture by an approved method. (The post is pre-existing and has
been approved as part of the reconstruction of this property.)

E. No freestanding sign or any part thereof shall be more than 15 feet above the level of the street which
the sign faces, or above the adjoining ground level, if such ground is higher than the street level. (The
proposed sign will be less than 15 feet high.)

F. All parts of a freestanding sign shall be two feet inside the property line. (The proposed sign will be
within two feet of the property line.) [Ord. 2006-01 § 1; Ord. 2003-05 § 4; Ord. 94-08; prior code
§ 11-3-16]

18.65.220 Number of permitted signs. 
A. A total of two exterior signs may be allowed to each store or bona fide place of business.
B. When more than one business occupies a single building each business will be limited to one sign plus

a space on a directory sign at each entrance. [Ord. 2008-04 § 11; Ord. 2003-05 § 6; Ord. 94-08; prior
code § 11-3-22]

Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.
• The proposed work consists of installing a freestanding sign on this property.
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed sign will not be in violation of MTC 18.06, MTC 18.33, MTC 18.40 or

MTC 18.65.
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed sign will meet all other applicable Code requirements.

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.
• Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.
• Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information.
• Reject the zoning permit.

PZHAC ACTION: 



4/15/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospatia
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

 Select Search Type: Owner Name  Enter Value: 
erlinda lujan Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401209 
Parcel Number: 4006137253477 
Owner: FOSTER JOSEPH W 
Mail Address: 10090 BLACK HILLS
ROAD 
Subdivision: FOUNTAIN ACRES
SUBDIVISION (BK 24 PG 283 -
1730368) 
Property Address: 2489 CALLE DE
PRINCIPAL 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Doña Ana County Assessor

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401209&guest=true










PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

 [PZHAC REVIEW –5/17/2021] 

Item: 
Permit 0878 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Juan Albert for “Rincon de Mesilla”; a request for a license to allow 
the applicant to operate a coffee and gift shop in a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC). 

Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use 500 square feet of an existing commercial building as a coffee 
and gift shop selling artisan products. There will be cosmetic changes to the interior of the structure, but no changes 
to the exterior of the structure. The proposed use will not result in any changes to the historic character of the structure 
or property or change the character of the area. There are two parking spaces on this property that have been set aside for 
this use.   

Consistency with the Code: 
The proposed use will be consistent with the following sections of the Code: 
Chapter 18.40 – HISTORICAL COMMERCIAL ZONE (HC) 

18.40.020 – Uses Permitted 
Uses permitted in the H-C zone are as follows: 

Commercial uses allowed in C zone and residential uses subject to approval of the planning, zoning and historical 
appropriateness commission upon application and approval of a development plan. [Ord. 2001-04 § 1; Ord. 94-06 
§ 1; prior code § 11-2-11.5.B]

Uses permitted in the C zone (Section 18.45.020) include, but are not limited to: 
Restaurants and other eating establishments, bakery goods shops, gift shops, notions stores, and several other 
operations that could be considered very similar to the proposed use. 

Findings of Fact: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request.
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure.
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district.
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area.

This request was approved administratively by staff on April 6, 2021 under an agreement with the PZHAC in 2019 
that businesses that were to be located in an existing commercial building that was up to code in the Historical 
Commercial zone, and that were an allowed use in the Historical Commercial zone, could be approved 
administratively if there were to be no changes to the building that would require PZHAC approval and the 
occupancy classification of the building was correct for the use.   

Staff will no longer abide by this and will bring all business licenses to the PZHAC for approval by direction of their 
supervisor.

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
• Approve.
• Deny.

PZHAC ACTION: 



4/15/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospatia
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Owner Name  Enter Value: 
erlinda lujan Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401209 
Parcel Number: 4006137253477 
Owner: FOSTER JOSEPH W 
Mail Address: 10090 BLACK HILLS
ROAD 
Subdivision: FOUNTAIN ACRES
SUBDIVISION (BK 24 PG 283 -
1730368) 
Property Address: 2489 CALLE DE
PRINCIPAL 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Doña Ana County Assessor

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401209&guest=true





	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, MAY 17, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M.. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD ...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting and Work Session of MAY 3, 2021.
	V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	1. Case 061099– 23230 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Martha Liefeld; a request for a zoning permit to allow the installation of a coyote fence and a stucco wall around a property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)
	2. Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at this locati...
	3. Case 061213 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to install a gazebo type shade structure on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)
	VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	5.23.21 Decision Items.pdf
	Item:
	Case 061099– 23230 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Martha Liefeld; a request for a zoning permit to allow the installation of coyote fences and a stucco wall around a property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)
	PZHAC OPTIONS:
	PZHAC ACTION:
	Item:
	Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at this location,...
	Description of Request:
	Estimated Cost: $195,000.00
	Item:
	Description of Request:
	Estimated Cost: $1500.00
	Item:
	Description of Request:
	Item:
	Description of Request:
	Item:
	Description of Business:
	Consistency with the Code:
	18.40.020 – Uses Permitted
	Uses permitted in the C zone (Section 18.45.020) include, but are not limited to:

	AL COMPLETE SET_Rev 1.pdf
	COVER
	ELEVATION

	5.17.21 Consent Agenda Items.pdf
	Item:
	Description of Work Done:
	Consistency with the Code:
	Item:
	Description of Work Done:
	Consistency with the Code:

	5.3.21 PZHAC  MINUTES.pdf
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, MAY 3, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857.
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	Commission Chair Lucero and Commissioners Houston, Nevarez and Salas were present.  There was a quorum.
	III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	Cases 061210 and 061213 were removed from the agenda to allow the applicants to provide additional information to the PZHAC. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Agenda as amended, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by the PZH...
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting of APRIL 19 and APRIL 23, 2021.
	Approved as part of the Consent Agenda
	II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	Staff received one e-mail from Susan Krueger concerning Case 061212. This was read into the record. (A copy of this e-mail is attached to the end of these minutes.)
	1. Case 061208 – 2685 Calle de Parian, submitted by William B. McIlvaine, a request for a zoning permit to repair and repaint the stucco and roof on a secondary dwelling to match the primary dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (...
	Staff gave a brief description of the case, explaining that the case had been discussed during the Work Session. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and the motion was APPROVED by the PZHAC by a v...
	2. Case 061209– 1780 Calle de El Paso, submitted by Jon Strain, a request to construct for a shade shelter for horses on the property. Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA)
	Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the applicant to provide a shade shelter for horses kept on the property and that the shade shelter was required by the Code.  There were no i...
	3. Case 061210– NE Corner of Calle de Segunda and Calle del Sur (address to be assigned), submitted by Ralph Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of two detached dwelling units on a 16,114 square foot property at this locati...
	This case was removed from the agenda at the request of the PZHAC.
	4. Case 061212– 1755 Tierra de Mesilla, submitted by Blanca Huisar for Casa Blanka; a request for approval of a site plan and elevations for a commercial development on this property. Zoned: General Commercial (C)
	Staff provided a brief description of this request, explaining that the purpose of the request was to enable the applicant to obtain final approval of the site plan for the property so he could proceed with providing final drawings necessary for obtai...
	5. Case 061213 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request to install a gazebo type shade structure on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) (This case was heard during the Work Session.)
	This case was removed from the agenda at the request of the PZHAC.
	VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	Commissioner Nevarez expressed concern that the clear-sight-triangle issue at the SE corner of Calle de Guadalupe and Calle del Sur had not been corrected when the property owner at that property had not fixed the problem when a portion of the wall wa...




